

--Valerie

P.S. Note:I have not copied DEQ on this message for FOIA reasons. I have sent them the below message from the Senator's office and had conversations with them re making sure to brief the EM directly on the water quality issues.

From: Bryanna McGarry [BMcGarry@senate.michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 12:45 PM
To: Brader, Valerie (GOV)
Cc: Tom Lenard (tomlenard@jimananich.com); Sean Walser; jananich@att.net
Subject: GM's decision to stop using Flint River water will cost Flint \$400,000 per year

Hi Valerie,

Hope you're doing well. Senator Ananich asked me to forward you this article about GM's decision to stop using Flint River water:
http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2014/10/gms_decision_to_stop_using_fli.html. He mentioned he'd had a conversation with you about Flint's water issues and just wanted to ensure you saw the latest.

Thanks! Have a wonderful afternoon. :)

Best,

Bryanna

--

Bryanna McGarry, MSW

Legislative Director

State Senator Jim Ananich

District 27

Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 11:06 AM
To: Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Cc: Porubsky, Carmen (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: Quarterly Financial Report to Treasury
Attachments: Flint Quarterly Financial Report 101514.zip

Robert:

Please review this quarterly report.

Thanks,
Randy,

From: Maxine Murray [mailto:mmurray@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 10:40 AM
To: Clinton, Kevin (TREASURY); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Jim Ananich; Woodrow Stanley; Phil Phelps; Dayne Walling; Inez Brown
Cc: Darnell Earley; Elizabeth Murphy
Subject: Quarterly Financial Report to Treasury

Good morning,

Please find attached the Quarterly Report of the Emergency Manager of the City of Flint as required by Section 9 (5) of P.A. 436 of 2012.

Thank you.

--

Maxine Murray
Executive Assistant to
Mayor Dayne Walling
Darnell Earley, Emergency Manager
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
810.237.2035 Telephone
810.766.7218 Fax